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UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, IRVINE

PENKFLEY * DAVIS * IAVINE * LOS ANCELES * RIVERSIDE * SAN DIECO * 8AN FRANCISCO

EXECUTIVE VICE CHANCELLOR
IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92717

April 27, 1989
Professor Pauline Yu
Professor Theodore Huters
448 Riverside Drive
New York, N.Y. 10027

Dear Professors:

I am writing to confirm details of agreements we reached
concerning your possible appointments here.

First, on the library, the campus will support the development of
acquisition in support of East Asian languages and literature
with an initial annual budget of $100,000 for materials. Funding
in subsequent years is expected to increase. Staffing will begin
with a Chinese language bibliographer and such additional support
as 1is necessary to assure the processing of materials so that
they are accessible in a timely manner to faculty and students.
A Japanese language bibliographer and cataloguing support (as
needed) will be added 4n the future. A CIJK terminal will be
installed to give UCI more effective access to other collections
through interlibrary load, and arrangements will be initiated to
secure twenty-four hour "turnaround" service from UCLA's East
Asian Collection.

I hope this addresses your major issues, and that you will be
joining us at UCI in building what I fully expect will be a

strong and important campus program.
KTH

Chang-Lin Tien
Exedutive Vice Chancellor

cc: Dean Parsons



